

Minutes for 5/4/2021

Attendance-

Sandy Clark, Stephen, Stacey, Curt, Angela Friend, Casey(VA), Leigh, Jessica, Paul was late, Connie wasn't present.

Updates

Casey- They have 12 Hud Wash vouchers available for veterans and none waiting.

Angela- They are looking for vets being qualified for SSVF programs.

Curt- no updates

Jessica- shelter is in a purchase agreement, so soon there will be a shelter in Taylor County.

Leigh- BOS meetings next Thursday and Friday, She recommended we watch the movie , The Public -which Ryan Dowd made, who is a speaker for the Thursday meeting for BOS. She said we need the action plan link so when we have the action plan , we can send it in.

Sandy- she talked about the renovations for her shelter and the progress of the work that was being done.

Stephena- Talked about the required forms for VAWA that needs to be in files.

All of us will figure out who our homeless liaisons are for the counties and local law enforcement.

Jessica- Taylor

Sandy- Burnett, Washburn,

Sue- Sawyer ? I did send her an email

Stacey-Clark

Connie-Rusk

Duana will send in the action plan

21st of May, will email the homeless liaisons by the 2nd or 3rd of June,

Our next meeting for Action Plan, 8th of June at 10:30am, another meeting set for the 22nd of June at 10:30.

Pit Count is the 28th of July.